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03/02/2022  15:48:562021/5963/P COMMNT Paul Anthony Yan Dear Sir/Madam,

I opposed the above application. Our building has been constructed incompletely previously. We ask 

the constructor to finish the work first, especially fire safety of the building but it postponed. As 

It hasnt been completed yet, why the same constructor wants to build another storey without fInishing the fire 

safety work first. They should complete the previous work at least as the building is not secure d with no fire 

safety facilities completed. Building a new storey is not safe when the previous work hasnt completed.
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